[bookmark: _GoBack]DATE:	     
TO:		CCHC Research Committee
Dr. Sue Fisher-Hoch [Susan.P.Fisher-Hoch@uth.tmc.edu]
		Dr. Joseph B. McCormick [Joseph.B.McCormick@uth.tmc.edu]

CC:		Dr. Lee Miryoung, [Miryoung.Lee@uth.tmc.edu]

FROM:	     
RE:		Letter of Intent and Ancillary Study Concept Proposal to the CCHC
Short Study Title:        (Please limit to 25 characters)

Dear CCHC Research Committee
With this letter my colleagues and I indicate our intent to submit a proposal for an ancillary study to the CCHC, with the aims outlined below.  I am familiar with the CCHC ancillary study protocols.  The CCHC investigator(s) sponsoring this application is/are:      
The specific aims of the proposed study are as follows (should not exceed 300 words):       
The proposed study design, study size and time line are (should not exceed 500 words):      
Members of the CCHC cohort [will/will not] be contacted by proposed study.  The data and information ancillary to those of the CCHC we propose to collect are:      
We propose to apply for use of the following CCHC data and biospecimens as part of our ancillary study:      
We look forward to comments and an indication whether the CCHC invites us to submit an ancillary study proposal for the purposes described in this letter.  Please reply to me at the following email address:     
Thank you, 
     
